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From: "Peter Jones" <peter@pv.gotadsl.co.uk>
To: "'Peter & Victoria Jones'" <pv@gotadsl.co.uk>
Sent: 30 May 2009 14:32
Subject: M.G. Auto-Aero Day
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Just in case you didn’t get Tony’s mailout :- 
  
  
  

Auto-Aero Charity day  

SUNDAY 5th July 2009
 

  
Welcome to the annual South West MG Car Club Picnic. This time we are delighted to 
welcome the Auster Club who are bringing their aircraft and some of them will be 
rolling out their MGs as well, shows good taste ! 
  
This year again the event is at Henstridge airfield in Somerset (Henstridge, Somerset 
BA8 0TN. Phone 01963 364231  web: http://www.henstridge.flyer.co.uk). The airfield 
is a mile and half east of Henstridge village on the A30 and through the industrial 
estate. Henstridge village itself is roughly half way between Sherborne and 
Shaftstbury. 
  
So, please invite friends and family to come along as well as interested members of 
the public. If any of your friends intend to fly in they can contact me for the details 
or go straight to the Henstridge website, no prior permission required and both jet 
and avgas are available. 
  
This time the advance entry and entry on the day is £8 for car and occupants for 
members and visitors. MG Car dub members are parked in the special paddock next to 
the flightline and have to opportunity to enter the mini-gymkhana included in the price 
of entry. This is a chance for old hands to practice or if you have never thought of 
competitive driving, it's a great chance to try it out.  
  
As usual any profits will be donated to the Air Ambulance Appeal and local charities. 
This time we are on the airfield of the Dorset and Somerset Air Ambulance and their 
helpers will be coming over with the raffle tin and our fabulous prizes will include a  
flight in a light aircraft.  
  
The airfield has a super sized barbecue, which will be on hand for lunch, but you are 
welcome to bring your own picnic; teas and coffees are available from the clubhouse. I 



would appreciate forward booking numbers so that we can order up the barbecue 
which will have a choice on the day - burgers etc or fresh rolls and egg and bacon from 
the kitchen. 
  
Come along and enjoy the day. Admission to the Event and Gymkhana on the day 
accepted. 
  
  
For Advance Booking please detach and send the Entry Form, SAE and Cheque to: 
Tony Blake, 38 Braemar Crescent, Filton Park, Bristol, BS7 OTD 0117 979 0108  
e-mail:-  tonyblake38@hotmail.com 
  
If you want to book a place in the free Gymkhana (only open to MG Car Club members) 
then please fill in the Indemnification.  
  
  

Entry Form Auto & Aero  

Sunday 5th July 2009 

  
Send to: Tony Blake, 38 Braemar Crescent, Filton Park, Bristol BS7 OTD -0117 979 
0108 
  
Please make out the cheque to MG Car Club South West and enclose an SAE for your 
tickets.  
  
  

  
Name 
  
Address 
  
  

Entrance. Car and Occupants 
  

£8.00 
  

Gymkhana optional, free to MGCC 
members 
  

  
  

  
  
Total 
  

£8.00 
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Postcode 
  
Car Registration.  
  
Make 
  
Model  
  
Club 
  
Membership number. 
  
  
I will:  be bringing our picnic / please count me for the barbecue*  
* delete as appropriate. 
  
  
  
INDEMNIFICATION for Gymkhana 
I agree to be bound by the Supplementary Regulations issued for this event them and by the General Regulations of the RAC 
Motor Sports Association Limited. In consideration of the acceptance of this entry and of my being permitted to take part in this 
event, in respect of any parts of the indemnified The RAC Motor Sports Association Limited, such Person, Persons or Body as may 
be authorised by The RAC Motor Sports Association Limited to promote or organise this event and their respective Officials, 
Servants, Representatives and Agents together with other Competitors and their respective Servants, Representatives and 
Agents, from and against all actions, claims, costs, expenses and demands in respect of Death of or Injury to or Damage to the 
Property of myself, my Driver(s), Passengers), Mechanic(s) or associated personnel, arising out of or in connection with this entry 
or my taking part in this event. 
Furthermore, in respect of any parts of this event on ground where a third party insurance is not required by law this agreement 
shall in addition to the parties named above extend to all and any other competitors and their Servants and Agents and to all 
actions, claims, costs, expenses, and demands in respect of loss or damage to the person or property of myself, my driver(s), 
passengers), mechanic(s) or associated personnel. I declare that the use of the vehicle hereby entered will be covered by 
insurance as required by the law which is valid for such part of this event as shall take place on roads as defined by the law. 
  
Signed: 
(Driver)  
  
Date: 
  
If entrant is under 18 years, Parent or Guardian must sign below: 
  
Signature of Parent/Guardian: 
  
 Date: ________ 
  
Name:.  
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